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II DESCRIPTION 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This brick Gothic Revival edifice is approximately three bays wide, seven bays 
in depth, and approximately two stories in height and fronted by a central, one bay 
square tower with a tapering spire and a lower, two story 'tluire" section to the rear. 
On either side is one story aisle sections with buttressed walls, and there is a two 
bay long side extension to the east or left side. All brickwork is in connnon bond and 
has been recently restored. The front tower has deep corner buttresses rising the full 
height and each of the four story levels is accented by being corbelled in and trinnned 
by brownstone coping. The central doorway is entered by double doors framed by a 
moulded brownstone Gothic arch, brownstone quoins and with narrow brownstone attached 
columns on either side. This is approached by a set of ten steps with wrought iron 
railings with tall, colonial lampposts on either side. A brass cross "Flory" is 
attached over this entrance. There is a similar doorway leading to the right (west) 
aisle. On the second and third stories, front and sides, are narrow Gothic windows 
with drip moulds and the fourth story has recessed center sections with tall, Gothic 
arched louvers, also with drip moulds, and the recessions are topped by small modillions. 
Rising above the tower ~s a slender sla~covered octagonal spire topped by a brownstone 
double cross shaped, ~2._. foliated finial and with small Gothic windows with 
diamond shaped sash ~ topped by pediments in the base of the spire. There are 
also small pediments topping the third floor level of the buttress caps. 
Attached to the left (east) side of the town is a brick, two story, three sided sma~­
tower with a slate covered pyramidal roof trinnned like the main tower, including the 
decorative finial. This was formerly used as a stairway to the rear choir gallery. 
Small Gothic arched clearstory windows at the top of the nave are of leaded stained 
glass. Those on the east side of the aisle are by Tiffany and the west side has medieval 
type glass, both in a biblical design, while the clearstory windows are in a geometrical 
pattern. The two 8'<i tall Gothic arched windows at the end of theQuire are of Bavarian 
leaded stained glass made in Munich and installed in 1910. All building trim, such as 
buttress caps, coping, drip moulds, window sills, front door architrave, crosses on the 
spires, and end gables and the front steps are of brownstone. The nave and Quire 
sections both have very steep "A" frame slate roofs with a crosslet ?entered by a 
patera+ adorning the rear of the nave roof and a crosslet ~,.....-? to the rear of 
the · Quire section. The side aisles are covered by )\ shed roofs. 
The l church rests on a very high exposed fieldstone foundation with 
the basement area mostly above ground. The front property line 
is accented by a low brownstone wall and these are lawn areas with evergreen plantings 
on either side of the front tower and on the left side of the nave. The front pavement 
is laid in a brick herringbone design. 
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This parish originated in 1742, three years before the City of Frederick was 
laid out, and was a Church of England. The first building was on E. All Saints St., 
the second building on N. Court St. (now the Parish Hall), and the present church was 
designed in 1854 by Richard Upjohn~ a prominent New York City architect who built 
Trinity Church on Wall Street. It was used as a hospital after the Civil War battle 
of Antietam. This edifice is one of the Clustered Spires of Civil War, Barbara Fritchie 
fame and is a Frederick landmark. 

~*Built at a cost of 28,800 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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